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At the request of Dr. Alvin Graves, Scientific Deputy to Commanfier, Joint
Task Porce Seven, I am writing to you for Dr. Thomas L, Shipman
Division leader, concerning meteorological persormel at los n
understand that Kajor Newgarden has already reported soze deve pne

becore much more critical on aceount of events during the Castlf
In the past this problem has been worked on more or less spora
when it becare urgent, by a number of people at los Alarmos, D

test operations, and he believes that there is an urgent need
least one competent research meteorologist at los Alamos who
to give his full attention to this problem until a satisfactory
is reached, He is, therefore, attempting to engage the servicep of a

For this reason we would like to request that Major Stopinski b
as Kajor Mewgarden's successor in charge of the Detachment, Fr¢
agsociation with him during CASTLE, Dr. Graves, Dr, Shipman, ang
believe that Major Stopinski would not only be able to assist
research program, tut that he would undoubtedly make significan
butions in an important field in which we expect that major adw
will be forthcoming,

¥ajor Kewgarden's tour of duty here is scheduled to erd in Decepber, We
would like to have Major Stopinski come here as soon as possiblg so that
there will be & few months overlapping, and so that he will be in on the
ground floor when the civilian meteorologist arrives, If and when we
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Brig. Gen, Thomas 3. Noorman

receive a favorable reply concerning ¥ajor Stopinski's usigm;r:t

we will attecpt to £ind the add
Yowpgardents deperture,
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jtionel housing needed pending Sor

Yory truly yours,
THOMAS N, WHITR

Asz’t, ldr, for Radiological Bafety
Health Divisiom




